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Amit Upadhyay

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 16 September 2023 18:32
To: Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak; Shweta Kadam
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Kumar V; Selva Kumar; Parag Pandey; Santosh Sawant; Kamal Saraf; 

Lovejot Sekhon; Azmath Baig
Subject: FW: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-1498 - Reliable Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1582 - Threaded Bolts 

Industries.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1540 - BI Marketing & Services.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1572 - Threaded Bolts Industries.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1513 - Reliable 
Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1453 - Sankeshwar Selections.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1457 - Sankeshwar Selections.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1494 - Master 
Services.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1515 - Reliable Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1811 - 
Amma Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1675 - Asian Traders.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1780 - 
Amma Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1157 - City Lites.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1581 - SV 
Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1462 - Reliable Engineering.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1752 
- Shree Electro Suppliers.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1697 - RVK Enterprises.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1696 - RVK Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1487 - JM Dresses.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1860 - Flush N Rush.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1781 - Balbant Kumar Sharma 
S.PDF; CHN-PO-23-24-1981 - Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1883 - Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1985 - 
Classique Kitchen And Bakery Equipments.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1971 - City Lights.pdf; 
CHN-PO-23-24-1909 - Technocrats Security System Pvt Ltd.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1882 - 
Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1988 - Jp Secure 
Solutions.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1963 - Micro business Solutions.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1968 - Friends Fire Care.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1962 - Bi Marketing & Services 
Pvt Ltd.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1863 - Balbant Kumar Sharma.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1930 - 
Shree electro Suppliers.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1929 - Sankeshwar Selections.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1928 - Etch Process.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1927 - Asian Cards.pdf; CHN-
PO-23-24-1925 - Rahul Mens Wear.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1924 - Bhanushali Enterprises 
Privated Limited.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1923 - Master Services.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Amit, 
Kindly initiate the advance payment for the attached POs. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 16 September 2023 18:22 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; 
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
 
Approved  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2023 6:18:17 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; 
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23  
  
Dear Sir, 
As discussed with kamal sir, kindly approve the attached/below POs. 
                                                                                                                              

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name 
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TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 163-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1498 RELIABLE ENGINEERING TROLLEY WHEELS; WELDING WORKS & DRAIN MESH REPQIRING WORK

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 180-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1582 THREADED BOLTS INDUSTRIES QUE MANAGER 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 128-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1540 BI MARKETING & SERVICES SPARES 
TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 034-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1572 THREADED BOLTS INDUSTRIES QUE MANAGER 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 162-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1513 RELIABLE ENGINEERING LOUNGE TABLE & CHAIRS REPAIRING MILL

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 171-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1453 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS ICE BOX FOR DOMESTIC KFC 
TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 172-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1457 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS ICE BOX FOR T2 KFC 
TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 146-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1494 MASTER SERVICES RATIONAL OVEN CLEANING TABLET

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 108A-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1515 RELIABLE ENGINEERING LOUNGE DOOR HANDLE REPAIR WORK & OTHER REPAIR WORK

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 188-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1811 AMMA ENTERPRISES T2 SANGEETHA SOE 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1675 ASIAN TRADERS STAFF UNIFORM - WOMENS HOUSE KEEPING SHOES

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 152-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1780 AMMA ENTERPRISES SMALLWARES FOR IRISH HOUSE 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 141-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1157 CITY LITES LIGHT FITTINGS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 108A-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1581 SV ENGINEERING MAIN KITCHEN DRAIN WORKS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 164-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1462 RELIABLE ENGINEERING BRASS PLATING WORK 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 198-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1752 SHREE ELECTRO SUPPLIERS ELECTRICAL CONSUMABLES 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 125-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1697 RVK ENTERPRISES STAFF UNIFORMS - LOADERS T-SHIRT

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 075-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1696 RVK ENTERPRISES STAFF UNIFORMS - T-SHIRT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 124-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1487 JM DRESSES STAFF UNIFORMS - SANGEETHA OUTLETS UNIFORMS

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY MAIL CHN/PO/23-24/1860 FLUSH N RUSH RENTAL MOBILE TOILET 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 195-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1781 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA IRISH HOUSE DOOR SPRING & GLASS DOOR WORK

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 216-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1981 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT 
LTD ELANPRO VERICAL FREEZER 550 LTRS 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 213-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1883 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT 
LTD UNDER COUNTER,VERTICAL CHILLER DOOR GASKETS & DISPLAY CHILLER SIDE GLASS

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 178-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1985 CLASSIQUE KITCHEN AND BAKERY 
EQUIPEMNTS  MAHARANI MIXER GRINDER 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 214-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1971 CITY LITES LIGHT FITTINGS 36W 

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 208-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1909 TECHNOCRATS SECURITY SYSTEMS 
PVT LTD INSECT KILLERS 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 156-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1882 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT 
LTD EDC 900F2 SS DISPLAY CHILLER LIFT SIDE GLASS

TFSCPL RA VIJAY 192-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1988 JP SECURE SOLUTIONS CCTV CAMERAS & ACCESSORIES T2 SANGEETHA

TFSCPL RA VIJAY MAIL CHN/PO/23-24/1963 MICRO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS CCTV CAMERA INSTALLATION CHARGES ADYAR ANANDA BHAVAN

TFSCPL PROJECTS VIJAY PROJECTS CHN/PO/23-24/1968 FRIENDS FIRE CARE SS FLOOR STAND FOR EXTINGUISHRS

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 195-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1962 BI MARKETING & SERVICES MAINKITCHEN HYDROMATIC PUMPS SPARES

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 195-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1863 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA FLOOR SPRING,GLASS DOOR PATCH FITTING,LOCK SET 

TFSCPL STORE VIJAY 173-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1930 SHREE ELECTRO SUPPLIERS ALMONAD AIR CIRCULATOR WALL MOUNTING FAN 18 INCH

TFSCPL STORE VIJAY 173-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1929 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS CRATES 600x400x320 MM PEPFR YELLOW SUPREME

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 184-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1928 ETCH PROCESS NAME BADGE MINI CHAMP RED 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 184-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1927 ASIAN CARDS TFS LANYARD 20MM WITH DOG HOOK 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 184-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1925 RAHUL MENS WEAR TFS TIE WITH TFS LOGO BLUE 

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 208-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1924 BHANUSHALI ENTERPRISES PRIVATE 
LIMITED PAPER ROLL STAND BHANUSHALI 

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 209-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1923 MASTER SERVICES RATIONAL OVEN CLEANING TABLET

  
Regards 
Vijay 
  
From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: 12 September 2023 17:25 
To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase 
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Sir, 
Below details FYR. 
  

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name 
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TFSCPL HR VIJAY 150-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1276 AMMA ENTERPRISES T2 STAFF CAFETERIA SMALLWARE/SOE

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 136-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1166 STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD. SUBWAY FRONT COUNTER; CHILLERS & FREEZER
TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 023-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1405 UDHAY EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL IDLY STEAMER

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 059-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1407 AMMA ENTERPRISES MAIN KITCHEN SOE

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

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 162-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1513 RELIABLE ENGINEERING LOUNGE TABLE & 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 171-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1453 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS ICE BOX FOR DOMESTIC KFC

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 172-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1457 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS ICE BOX FOR T2 KFC

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 146-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1494 MASTER SERVICES RATIONAL OVEN CLEANING TABLET

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 169-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1488 AMMA ENTERPRISES BREAD MOULDS; DELAY FLIGHT CAKE MOULDS & ALUMINIUM BAKERY TRAYS FOR 
MAIN KITCHEN

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1270 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED STAFF UNIFORM 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 155-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1504 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 123-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1500 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 108A-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1515 RELIABLE ENGINEERING LOUNGE DOOR HANDLE REPAIR WORK & 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 188-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1811 AMMA ENTERPRISES T2 SANGEETHA SOE
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 202-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1678 RAHUL MENS WEAR STAFF UNIFORM 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1673 AM HASANALI & SONS STAFF UNIFORM 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 201-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1675 ASIAN TRADERS STAFF UNIFORM 

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

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 129-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1661 RELIABLE ENGINEERING MAIN KITCHEN SS RAILING WORKS

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 198-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1752 SHREE ELECTRO SUPPLIERS ELECTRICAL CONSUMABLES

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 125-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1697 RVK ENTERPRISES STAFF UNIFORMS 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 075-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1696 RVK ENTERPRISES STAFF UNIFORMS 

TFSCPL HR VIJAY 124-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1487 JM DRESSES STAFF UNIFORMS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY MAIL CHN/PO/23-24/1860 FLUSH N RUSH RENTAL MOBILE TOILET

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 195-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1781 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA IRISH HOUSE DOOR SPRING & GLASS DOOR WORK

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 216-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1981 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT LTD ELANPRO VERICAL FREEZER 550 LTRS 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 213-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1883 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT LTD UNDER COUNTER,VERTICAL CHILLER DOOR GASKETS & DISPLAY CHILLER SIDE GLASS
TFSCPL FACILITY T2 VIJAY 049-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1901 KARCHER CLEANING SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED HOUSE KEEPING/FACILITY CLEANING MACHINE & MATERIALS

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 178-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1985 CLASSIQUE KITCHEN AND BAKERY EQUIPEMNTS  MAHARANI MIXER GRINDER

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 214-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1971 CITY LITES LIGHT FITTINGS 36W

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 208-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1909 TECHNOCRATS SECURITY SYSTEMS PVT LTD INSECT KILLERS
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 156-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1904 RESONANCE ENGINEERS INDOOR & OUTDOOR DISMATLING SHIFITING & INSTALLATION

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 156-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1882 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT LTD EDC 900F2 SS DISPLAY CHILLER LIFT SIDE GLASS
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

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 199-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1862 YASHVAS INTERIORS COFFEE & 
MORE, IDLI.COM

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 195-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1863 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA FLOOR SPRING,GLASS DOOR PATCH FITTING,LOCK SET 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 200-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1868 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA WOODEN TABLE & WOODEN STOOL MAT FINISH 

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
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TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 208-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1924 BHANUSHALI ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED PAPER ROLL STAND BHANUSHALI

TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 209-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1923 MASTER SERVICES RATIONAL OVEN CLEANING TABLET

  
Regards 
Vijay 
  
  
From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 September 2023 16:14 
To: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; 
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
  
Hi Selva – Can we have aging for PO’s as well here please  
  
Regards 
Azmath  
  
  
  
  

 
  
From: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 11 September 2023 18:49 
To: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep 
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul 
Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K 
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase 
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL <1 LAKHS - 11TH SEPTEMBER'23 
  
Dear Team, 
  
          Kindly expedite the further approval for the attached / below Po’s. 
  

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name 
TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 216-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1981 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT LTD ELANPRO VERICAL FREEZER 550 LTRS 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 213-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1883 ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT LTD UNDER COUNTER,VERTICAL CHILLER DOOR G

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

TFSCPL RA VIJAY 192-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1988 JP SECURE SOLUTIONS CCTV CAMERAS & 

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
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 184-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/1928 ETCH PROCESS NAME BADGE MINI CHAMP 
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
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Thanks & Regards 
M.Selva Kumaar 
Manager| K-Hospitality 
Supply Chain and Procurement Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., Next to S2 Airport Police Station, Chennai International Airport, Chennai-600027. Email: selvakumar.m@k-corp.in  GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 

 
  


